DANIEL SOH

PROFILE

A practicing economist with rigorous experience in macroeconomic research and foreign exchange analysis, Daniel Soh has been engaged by government think-tanks, PE funds, Fortune 500 and public-listed companies, and appeared on the likes of CNBC and BBC. An award-winning University lecturer, Daniel has inspired many mature learners (C-suites included) and earned recognition from renowned Universities.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

BOULEVARD CAPITAL PARTNERS LIMITED

HONG KONG

DIRECTOR

JANUARY 2021-PRESENT

Boulevard Capital Partners Limited, and/or its affiliated funds, oversee assets under management in excess
of US\$20 billion, spanning across the U.S., South America and Asia. The company serves as a private equity
fund of funds in Asia, with privilege access to minority owned businesses in the U.S.

LIMAS TUNGGAL GROUP OF COMPANIES

JAKARTA, INDONESIA

GENERAL COUNSEL

JANUARY 2020-PRESENT

PT. Limas Tunggal is an investment holding company with headquarters in Jakarta and representative offices
in the U.S., China, India and Singapore. The Group's diversified assets include financial services, property,
food service, electronics, software and consumer products, commodities and energy.

SD GROUP ASIA PTE LTD

SINGAPORE

DIRECTOR / GROUP ECONOMIST

APRIL 2013-PRESENT

• SD Group Asia is a management consulting firm based in Singapore, which provides an array of unique research expertise to clients in Asia. The management team has since been engaged by Fortune 500, public listed and unicorn companies, as well as PE funds and family offices in Asia.

4CAST-RGE SINGAPORE

HEAD OF ASIA / FX STRATEGIST

APRIL 2008-DECEMBER 2009

 4CAST-RGE is a London-based leading market intelligence firm, with offices in Singapore, London and New York, providing real-time analysis on the foreign exchange, fixed income and money markets for the world's top financial institutions and key central banks.

CENTENNIAL GROUP INTERNATIONAL

SINGAPORE

REGIONAL ECONOMIST / EQUITY STRATEGIST

APRIL 2006-APRIL 2008

 Centennial Group is a Washington-based global strategic and policy advisory firm that assists governments, multilateral agencies, international financial institutions and corporations in their reform and economic development efforts.

NUS CENTRE FOR QUANTITATIVE FINANCE

SINGAPORE

EQUITY RESEARCH ANALYST

AUGUST 2005-APRIL 2006

The Centre for Quantitative Finance is an outstanding Centre for knowledge development in quantitative and computational finance. It taps on the different expertise across the National University of Singapore, in particular from the Sciences, Computer Science and Economics, to make a well-defined contribution to the development of the Finance Cluster in quantitative and computational finance.

DANIEL SOH, PAGE TWO

(CONTINUED)

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

SINGAPORE MANAGEMENT UNIVERSITY

SINGAPORE

ADJUNCT FACULTY, SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

AUGUST 2021-PRESENT

Introductory Statistics

SINGAPORE UNIVERSITY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

SINGAPORE

ADJUNCT FACULTY, SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

JULY 2021-PRESENT

Economics Ideas and Models for Businesses

DIGIPEN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

SINGAPORE

ADJUNCT FACULTY, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

JANUARY 2021-APRIL 2021

Introduction to Economics

EDINBURGH BUSINESS SCHOOL

MYANMAR

ASSOCIATE LECTURER, MBA PROGRAMME

January 2018-January 2019

■ Economics; Quantitative Methods; Negotiation

BANGOR UNIVERSITY

SINGAPORE

ASSOCIATE LECTURER, UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMME

JULY 2017-MARCH 2019

Principles of Econometrics; Financial Econometrics; Financial Economics; Economics for Managers

UNIVERSITY OF LONDON

SINGAPORE

ASSOCIATE LECTURER, UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMME

AUGUST 2011-JULY 2012

Introduction to Economics

ROYAL MELBOURNE INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

SINGAPORE

ASSOCIATE LECTURER, UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMME

JUNE 2011-JUNE 2012

Price Theory

UNISIM
ASSOCIATE FACULTY, SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

SINGAPORE JULY 2010-JANUARY 2015

Managerial Economics; International Economics; International Trade and Finance

EDUCATION

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF SINGAPORE

SINGAPORE

MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCE IN ECONOMICS

2005

Received graduate research scholarship.

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (WITH HONOURS) IN ECONOMICS BACHELOR OF ARTS (WITH MERIT) IN ECONOMICS AND STATISTICS

2003 2002

HWA CHONG JUNIOR COLLEGE

SINGAPORE

• Completed GCE "A" Levels.

1996

Member of health & fitness club, chinese orchestra, and geographical society.

RIVER VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

SINGAPORE

Completed GCE "O" Levels.

1994

Member of basketball team and technical club.

DANIEL SOH, PAGE THREE

(CONTINUED)

BIOGRAPHY

Daniel Soh is a real-world practicing economist in Asia, who has since been engaged by Fortune 500 companies, unicorn companies, public listed companies, PE funds (family offices included) and government agencies to provide in-depth analysis on an extensive range of topics, to help clients gain valuable insights on the everchanging economic conditions in the emerging Asia region. Notable engagements include Philip Morris International, PT Hankaya Mandala Sampoerna Tbk, Grab Holdings Inc, Korea Institute of International Economic Policy (a state-owned think-tank in South Korea), Luminor Capital and other big names. Daniel also serves as the director of Boulevard Capital Partners Limited, with assets under management in excess of US\$20 billion, spanning across the U.S., South America and Asia.

As a regional economist and FX strategist, Daniel was invited by global financial media, including CNBC, BBC, CNA, Bloomberg and Thomson Reuters, to provide live commentary on the Asian economies and foreign exchange markets. His comments were quoted on international newspapers, including New York Times, Xinhua News, SCMP, Business Times and Financial Times etc.

On his teaching portfolio, he serves as the adjunct faculty for Singapore Management University (School of Economies) and Singapore University of Social Sciences (School of Business). Earlier, he was appointed the adjunct faculty for the postgraduate MBA programme of Edinburgh Business School, where he coached C-suites of multinational companies in Myanmar. Other universities which Daniel has served as associate lecturer include University of London, Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology, UniSIM, Bangor University, Digipen Institute of Technology and Management Development Institute of Singapore.

Above his corporate commitments, Daniel is also a social entrepreneur in Asia, who has invested, and has since worked closely with partners to bring high quality learning experience to the mass market in Indonesia. And he was featured by Straits Times Newspaper, AsiaOne and The Asian Entrepreneur Magazine.

Previously, Daniel served as the Head of Asia at 4CAST-RGE, a London-based leading market intelligence firm, providing real-time analysis on the foreign exchange, fixed income and money markets for the world's top financial institutions and key central banks. And he was the Regional Economist at Centennial Group International, a Washington-based global strategic and policy advisory firm that assists governments, international financial institutions and corporations in their reform and economic development efforts.